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ABHA/BSA+A  
 
1621 North Lincoln Street 
 Wilmington, DE 19806 
 302.658.6426  fax 658.8431 

     
   

 ADDENDUM to 
CONTRACT 
DOCUMENTS 
 
 
Date:                     December 23, 2019 
 
To:                         All Bidders  
 
From:                    Maureen Rozanski, ABHA/BSA+A 
 
Copies:                   Bob Hershey, Appoquinimink School District  
                                Keith Hopkins, Appoquinimink School District 
                                Scott Lester, ABHA/BSA+A 
                                Chris McCone, EDiS Company 
  
 
Project Name:        Odessa High School 
                                 Cantwell’s Bridge Middle School 
                                 Appoquinimink School District 
  
 
Project Number:      17.001 
 

Subject:                     ADDENDUM 2 
 
 
 
NOTICE:    
 
Attention is called to the following item(s), effective as of the 
date above, which shall be added to, deleted from, or changed in 
the contract documents dated December 6, 2019 and any 
previously issued addenda, thereby incorporating these items into 
the contract documents. 
 
Attach this Addendum to the project manual for this project. Work 
or materials not specifically mentioned herein are to be as described 
in the main body of the specifications and as shown on the drawings. 
Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space 
provided on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the bidder to 
disqualification. 
 
 
(Continued next page)  

 
 
 
 



Furniture Bid Package December 23, 2019 
Odessa High School/Cantwell’s Bridge Middle School 
Appoquinimink School District Project No. 17.001 
 

ADDENDUM 2  PAGE 2  

 
A.           GENERAL  

 

Item No. 
 
 General  

A.2.1  Bidders Questions – Refer to Attached Log for Bidders Questions and Responses 
 
 
 
B.  MODIFICATIONS TO PROJECT MANUAL  
 
Item No.  Description: 

   
B-2.1  Items CH-07A, CH-09 and CH-10 - Change Fabric from Maharam Reef 466332 – 006  

  Kelp to Momentum Grade 6 
   

B-2.2  Item CH-20 – Change Seat Fabric from Momentum Beeline to Momentum Eon Color: 
Mineral 

   
   

 
 
C.  MODIFICATIONS TO DRAWINGS 
 

Items Date 
F-116 Furniture Plan Area F -Revise Tags for tables from T-11 to T-12A @ Environ. 
Science B125, Animal Science B128 and Plant Science B119 

12.23.2019 

  
 
 
 
 
D.  ATTACHMENTS   
  
 
Item No.  Description: 

   
D-2.1  Revised Specifications CH-07A, CH-09 and CH-10 

   
D-2.2  Revised Specifications CH-20 

   
D-2.3  Revised Furniture Plan F-116 First Floor Furniture Plan Area F 

   
D-2.3  Bidders Question Log with Responses (Including responses from Addendum 1) 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
 
 











OWNER:  APPOQUINIMINK SCHOOL DISTRICT

PROJECT NUMBER:  17.001
PROJECT NAME:  

               Question #                                                 Question Vendor Section/Item # Received Date Answer Date Response

1
Will a detailed, dimensioned drawing 
be made available for the custom end panels so the factories 
can price accordingly?

Douron 
LS-10 

 LS-10A 
12.11.19 12.17.2019

Detail Drawings indicating design intend for end panels LS-10 and LS-
10A will be provided and included in Addendum 1.  Note:  
successful Bidder to provide shop drawings for approval prior to 
fabrication.

2
1.	Do you know how this bid will be awarded? By group 
( i.e. B1 will be awarded to one vendor and B2 will be awarded 
to another.), or by complete group ( all of group B 1 to 5 will be 
awarded to one vendor) 

Hertz Furniture  B1-5 12.16.19 12.17.2019

Bids will be awarded by Group.  Refer to Project Manual Section 
004113 Bid Summary form.

3

We noticed that this bid does not include any classroom
desks, tables or chairs, are those items not part of this bid, or 
were they forgotten?

Hertz Furniture 12.16.19 12.17.2019

Classroom Furniture and general furnishings not included in bid 
specifications or tagged on furniture plans are NOT included in 
Furniture Bid Package for the New Cantwell's Birdge Middle and 
Odessa High  School . These items are being purchased by the 
district through an existing agency contract

4
Do substitutions have to be pre approved before the bid
 is due? Or will they be looked at after the bid is complete?  

WB Mason 12.23.19

Refer to the following in the Project Manual for instructions 
regarding Substitutions:   Instructions to bidders, General and 
Special Instructions, Product Requirements.                                                                         

5
The drawing - the tables in rooms B125,
 B128, and B129 are tagged T-11, however those rooms are not 
listed on the specs for T-11, and the drawing for those 
classrooms does not match the size of the T-11 tables.

Douron 12.23.19

Tables in Rooms B125, B128 and B129 to be tagged T-12A.  Refer to 
Addendum 2 and Project specifications for complete information.

6

I’m writing to request your approval of the “Estey” welded 
frame steel shelving system manufactured by Tennsco 
Corporation as an approved equal to the specified Montel 
“Aetnastak” steel shelving system.  For your review I have 
attached the complete “Estey” shelving catalog, as well as, the 
specifications for their 2” welded frame system (which is very 
similar to the “Aetnastak” 2” welded frame system offered by 
Montel).    

Library Interiors 12.23.19

All subsitutions are to be submitted in accordance with:   
Instructions to bidders, General and Special Instructions, Product 
Requirements.   Upon review of the Estey specifications in 
comparison the the Project specified product - substitution is not 
approved due to the fact that the guage  does not match specified 
product on some of the components. 

7
Items 6.4.6 and 6.4.7 lists the bonds that are required 
for this bid, but itmes 10.4, 10.5 and 10.6 waive the bond 
requirement. Please advise which is applicable. 

Corporate Interiors 12.23.19

As noted in Specification Section 002113 Instruction to Bidders, Part 
10 – Special Instructions, Section 10.4 Bid Deposit, Section 10.5 
Performance Bond and Section 10.6 Bid Security are waived for this 
project.

8 Please provide the pricng forms in an Excel format. Corporate Interiors 12.23.19 Excel Format Pricing Forms will not be provided

QUESTION LOG

ABHA/BSA+A 

Fairview Campus - Cantwell's Bridge Middle and Odessa HS FF&E Bid Package



9 We noticed that there are more items on the drawing 
that are not tagged or included in the spec sheets. Are existing 
items included and not tagged? Or are there quantities missing, 
particularly for …..

Corporate Interiors 12.23.19

Refer to Response - Question 3

10 May we substitute Allseating and/or Steelcase 
AMQ for Hon?

Corporate Interiors 12.23.19
Refer to Response - Question 4

11 May we substitute Terrain for appropriate laminate 
or wood products?

Corporate Interiors 12.23.19
Refer to Response - Question 4


